

Department of Environmental Conservation

Where to Find Information:

Project documents are available at the following location(s) to help the public stay informed.

Document Repositories

Schenectady County Public Library 99 Clinton Street Schenectady, NY 12305 (518) 274-7071

NYS Dept. of Environmental Conservation Division of Environmental Remediation 625 Broadway Albany NY 12233 Attention: John Spellman (518) 402-9662

Who to Contact:

Comments and questions are always welcome and should be directed as follows:

Project-Related Questions

John Spellman, Project Manager NYSDEC Division of Environmental Remediation 625 Broadway Albany NY 12233 (518) 402-9662 john.spellman@dec.ny.gov

Project-Related Health Questions

Steven Karpinski NYSDOH Bureau of Environmental Exposure Investigation Empire State Plaza - Corning Tower Rm 1787 Albany, NY 12237 (518) 402-7860 BEEI@health.ny.gov

For more information about New York's State Superfund Program, visit: www.dec.ny.gov/chemical/8439.html

FACT SHEET

State Superfund Program

Schenectady Clinton St. MGP Site Operable Unit 01 On-Site Area 375 Broadway Schenectady, NY 12305

February 2019

SITE No. 447053 NYSDEC REGION 4

Remedy Modification Proposed for State Superfund Site Public Comment Period Announced

The public is invited to comment on a change in the remedy being proposed by the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC) to address contamination related to the Niagara Mohawk Clinton Street Schenectady Former Manufactured Gas Plant (MGP) Site. Documents related to the cleanup of this site can be found at the locations identified to the left under "Where to Find Information." The estimated cost to implement the remedy is \$10 million, which will be paid by National Grid. The cleanup is anticipated to begin after the remedial design is completed and take about one year to complete.

How to Comment: NYSDEC is accepting written comments about the proposed plan for 30 days, from February 20, 2019 thru March 21, 2019. The proposed plan is available for public review at the locations identified at left under "Where to Find Information." Please submit comments to the NYSDEC project manager listed under Project-Related Questions in the "Who to Contact" area at left.

Current Remedial Action Plan: The current NYSDEC-approved plan includes:

- The removal and off-site disposal of approximately 11,000 cubic yards (about 500 truck-loads) of MGP-impacted soil followed by the importation of clean soil to restore the removal area to the existing grade.
- A site cover consisting of either pavement or a two-foot thickness of clean soil.
- Installation of wells which allow for observation and removal of accumulated coal tar in the subsurface.
- Development and implementation of a site management plan which will detail the requirements for future excavations at the site and the required monitoring.
- Recording of an environmental easement to ensure the proper use of the site and adherence to the site management plan.

Proposed Change to the Remedial Action Plan: The NYSDEC proposes to reduce the volume of impacted soil being excavated by treating the impacted soil using a solidification process. The solidification process uses a commercial product, typically Portland cement, to bind the soil particles in place which reduces the potential for contaminants to migrate. Although there will be less soil removed under the proposal, more impacted soil will be remediated due to a deeper and wider treatment zone. Actions 2 through 5 above will remain unchanged with this proposal.

STATE SUPERFUND PROGRAM

Why the Proposed Change: The current soil removal will require extensive sheet piling for structural support along Broadway and other areas. The City of Schenectady and others have raised a safety concern regarding the use of long sheet piles and the large number of trucks in the vicinity of the Broadway and Clinton Street intersection. The solidification process does not require shoring and would result in less truckloads and traffic as compared to excavation.

Next Steps: NYSDEC will consider public comments as it finalizes the remedy for the site. The final remedy will be described in a document called an "Amended Decision Document" that will explain why the remedy was selected. A detailed design of the selected remedy will then be prepared, and the cleanup will be performed.

NYSDEC will keep the public informed throughout the investigation and cleanup of the site.

Site Description: The two-acre former MGP site is located at the current parking lot for the Schenectady Municipal Housing Authority at the intersection of Broadway and Clinton Street. A seven-story public housing building occupies the southern end of the site. The NYSDEC has designated the former MGP site as Operable Unit (OU) 01. MGP-impacts have been found in an area on the west side of Broadway, designated as Operable Unit 02. The impacts on OU-02 are being addressed through a separate remedy.

The site is one of approximately 250 former MGP sites that existed across New York State in the early 20th century. The Clinton Street Plant was operated by National Grid predecessor companies from approximately 1851 to 1906.

Additional site details, including environmental and health assessment summaries, are available on NYSDEC's

Environmental Site Remediation Database (by entering the Site ID, 447053) at:

http://www.dec.ny.gov/cfmx/extapps/derexternal/index.cfm ?pageid=3

Summary of the Investigation: Coal tar was generated during the manufactured gas process. Coal tar contains a number of chemical contaminants, primarily benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene and polycyclic aromatic hydrocarbons. The extent of the impacts was found through a series of investigations conducted by National Grid.

State Superfund Program: New York's State Superfund Program (SSF) identifies and characterizes suspected inactive hazardous waste disposal sites. Sites that pose a significant threat to public health and/or the environment go through a process of investigation, evaluation, cleanup and monitoring.

NYSDEC attempts to identify parties responsible for site contamination and require cleanup before committing State funds.

For more information about the SSF, visit:

http://www.dec.ny.gov/chemical/8439.html

We encourage you to share this fact sheet with neighbors and tenants, and/or post this fact sheet in a prominent area of your building for others to see.

Receive Site Fact Sheets by Email

Have site information such as this fact sheet sent right to your email inbox. NYSDEC invites you to sign up with one or more contaminated sites county email listservs at:

www.dec.ny.gov/chemical/61092.html

It's quick, it's free, and it will help keep you better informed. As a listserv member, you will periodically receive site-related information/ announcements for all contaminated sites in the county(ies) you select.

Note: Please disregard if you already have signed up and received this fact sheet electronically.



National Grid\Schenectady\CADD drawings\02-04-2010\MISC\Schenectady-SITE LOC.CDR

